s,

No.FCA/.EngE.../

H.P. Forest Department

22— 2-/-2_&.? |

Dated Chamba, the...ccceevienee

From:-DCF Chamba. To:- CCF (T) Chamba.

Subject: - Diversion of 2.37 Hac. of Forest Land in favour of
H.P.P.W.D. for the construction of motorable road
from Rajera (Bhaniya) Bailly Km 0/0 to 4/500 within
the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division.

Memo,

Kindly refer to MOEF website observations on the
subject cited above.

2. The observations raised vide referred as above, has
been attended and reply to the same is given as under:-

Point No | Reply(s)

1. Needful has been done.

2 The revised enumeration list of trees has been prepared as per girth class
mentioned in online Part-ll, has been uploaded on Part-ll, at appropriate
column, the copies same are enclosed herewith.

3. The Biological (plantation) measures scheme & undertaking to pay the
cost of plantation as submitted by user agency are enclosed herewith.

it is therefore requested to please process the case for

Encl: As above. epufy Conservator of Forests
CRamba-Fforest Division, Chamba

Erdst. No._ & Dated Chamba Theeo—1 2-=20/9

Copy is forwarded to Executive engineer HP-PWD,
Division Chamba w.r.t. his office letter No. PWD-WA-1-Forest case/Rajera (Bhaniya)
Bailly/2018-19-12779-81 dated 07.12.2019 & 12790-93 dated07.12.2019 for
information and n/a.

approval.

y Conservator of Forests ‘f
Ckamb rest Division, Chamb




